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From: Alexandra Plumb

To: Michael Tran
Cc: Alexander Galea; Shruthi Sriram; Craige Wyse; Antony Fabbro
Subject: RE: PP-2022-1137 - 130 Killeaton Street, St. Ives - Referral Request for Exhibition
Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 11:34:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pngq

Good morning Michael

In response to the request for Council comments on this Planning Proposal i can advise that
Council considered the planning proposal for 130 Killeaton Street St Ives at its Ordinary Meeting
on 16 May 2023 and resolved the following:
A. That the planning proposal is not supported by Council.
B. That the NSW Department of Planning and Environment be advised of Council’s position
and the Planning Proposal not be submitted for a Gateway Determination in accordance
with section 3.34 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.
C. That Council updates Greenweb mapping to reflect the occurrence of Sydney Turpentine
Ironback Forest (STIF) and Blue Gum High Forest (BGHF) at 130 Killeaton Street, St
lves.

Kind regards
Alex

Alexandra Plumb - Urban Planner « Ku-ring-gai Council
Part time - Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday

9424 0795 « aplumb@krg.nsw.gov.au * krg.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai & Sydney’s green heart

From: Michael Tran <michael.tran@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 2:17 PM

To: Alexandra Plumb <aplumb@krg.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@dpie.nsw.gov.au>; Shruthi Sriram
<shruthi.sriram@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PP-2022-1137 - 130 Killeaton Street, St. lves - Referral Request for Exhibition

Hi Alexandra,

Just wanting to follow up on the status of Council’s endorsed submission for the below request for
Council comments on planning proposal PP-2022-1137 (130 Killeaton Street, St Ives).

The due date for comments is currently 29 March 2024. Would it be possible to send us the
unendorsed copy in the meantime?

Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Cheers,

Michael Tran
Planning Officer
Agile Planning
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Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T +61 29895 6413 E Michael.tran@dpie.nsw.gov.au
dphi.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Working days Monday to Friday, 09:00am - 05:00pm

NSW

GOVERNMENT

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also
acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Michael Tran

Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 3:36 PM

To: Alexandra Plumb <aplumb@krg.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Amy van den Nieuwenhof <Amy.vandenNieuwenhof@dpie.nsw.gov.au>; Alexander Galea

<Alexander.Galea@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: PP-2022-1137 - 130 Killeaton Street, St. Ives - Referral Request for Exhibition

Hi Alexandra,

The Department has scheduled to commence exhibition of Planning Proposal PP-2022-1137 — 130
Killeaton Street, St. Ives, on Friday 16 February 2024 and is requesting Council input.

Please see attached notice of exhibition letter and accompanying fact sheet.

The proposal and supporting documents can be found at
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/ppr/under-exhibition/130-killeaton-street-st-ives

Please aim to provide comments via email by Friday 15 March 2024.

Please feel free to contact me, should you have any questions.

Cheers,

Michael Tran

Planning Officer

Agile Planning

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T +61 2 9895 6413 E Michael.tran@dpie.nsw.gov.au

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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom it
is addressed.

IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE

1. Please let us know by return email.
2. Delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
3. You must not disclose or use in any way the information in the email.

Unless you receive a hard copy of the information contained in this email signed by an
authorised officer,

any opinion expressed in this email is that of the author only & does not represent the
official view of Ku-ring-gai Council.






